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From:

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2024 4:16 PM

To:

Cc: Weeks, Cliff; DLO King; 

Subject: RE: Acreage [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: Acreage_Final ORB update.docx

Importance: Low

Apologies  – it’s T21-4 (Esso) that’s in the Sorrell Basin. Not particularly relevant for the MR (no specific need to
mention Sorrell) however apologies for inaccuracy in the comment. 

Cheers 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 4:04 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au> 
Cc: Weeks, Cliff @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; Tan, William 

@industry.gov.au>; DLO King <DLOKing@industry.gov.au>; 
@industry.gov.au>; Jeremenko, Robert @industry.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Acreage [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

Hi   

One minor suggested addition in track, otherwise no other updates from petroleum and GHG. 

Happy to discuss if needed.  

Cheers 

A/Manager 

Oil & Gas | Offshore Resources Branch | Offshore Exploration 
Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 
Department of Industry, Science and Resources 

 Email @industry.gov.au
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From: @industry.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 12:22 PM 
To: @industry.gov.au> 
Cc: Weeks, Cliff @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au>; Tan, William 

@industry.gov.au>; DLO King <DLOKing@industry.gov.au>; 
@industry.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Acreage [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Hi   

See attached updates to the draft MR – minor track changes in parts, and some responses in comments. 

Let us know if there’s any questions/clarifications, we’ll get back to you asap.  

Cheers 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: industry.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: @industry.gov.au> 
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Cc: Weeks, Cliff < @industry.gov.au>; @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Acreage [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

OFFICIAL: SensitiveMorning – comments in the attached from  and OES. 

Cheers 

A/Manager 

Oil & Gas | Offshore Resources Branch | Offshore Exploration 
Ngunnawal Country, Industry House, 10 Binara Street (GPO Box 2013) Canberra ACT 2601 Australia 
Department of Industry, Science and Resources 

 Email @industry.gov.au
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